

Dear KISD Parents,

Our primary responsibility is to keep students safe while they are in our care. As such, and in keeping with Kenedy ISD's practices to respond to COVID-19, we are notifying you that one 9th Grade Student has been confirmed to have COVID-19 at the Secondary Campus. These students have been at school or at a school event and may have had contact or prolonged exposure with your child. Due to privacy requirements, we will not be releasing the name of the individuals or details that may identify him or her. In an abundance of caution, all areas that may be affected have been deeply sanitized.

Please be aware that any of the following symptoms indicate a possible COVID-19 infection:

- Temperature of 100.0 degrees Fahrenheit or higher when taken by mouth;
- Sore throat:
- New uncontrolled cough that causes difficulty breathing (or, for students with a chronic allergic/asthmatic cough, a change in their cough from baseline);
- Diarrhea, vomiting, or abdominal pain; or
- New onset of severe headache, especially with a fever.

Thank you for all that you do.

Sincerely,

William A. Bailey Secondary School Principal

October 19, 2021





